---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kayne Schmidt <estimating@northernpavinginc.com>
Date: Fri, Jul 12, 2024 at 3:53 PM

Subject: RE: 2024 Patching Quote

To: <jeremy.tammi@isd363.org>

CC: Amber Schulke <npquotes@outlook.com>

Jeremy,

I made a mistake when | totaled up the patches on my quote. | missed the biggest on which was
4554 sf so the total would be 6354 at $9.00 per SF for a total of $57,168.00. Do you want us to
just do 1800 sf of work or use this new number?

Sorry for the confusion,

Kayne Schmidt
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